
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Beraldi, Fernanda
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Dooley, Carlene
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Jager, Ginger; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; De La Rosa, Ashley; Hill,

Shatavia; Sweeney, Kevin (MSP); Young, Michael (EGLE); Eickholt, Jay (DEQ); Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Aurorium Zeeland LLC (Zeeland, Michigan); Docket

number: CERCLA-05-2025-0001
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 3:05:12 PM

Well received, thank you.
 
Kind regards,
 
Fernanda Beraldi
Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary & Compliance Officer
C +1.463.245.3555
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Beraldi, Fernanda <fberaldi@aurorium.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Dooley, Carlene
<Dooley.Carlene@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Jager, Ginger
<jager.ginger@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-zein.jason@epa.gov>;
Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; De La Rosa, Ashley <DeLaRosa.Ashley@epa.gov>; Hill,
Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Sweeney, Kevin (MSP) <sweeneyk@michigan.gov>; Young,
Michael (EGLE) <youngm1@michigan.gov>; Eickholt, Jay (DEQ) <EickholtJ1@michigan.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Aurorium Zeeland LLC (Zeeland,
Michigan); Docket number: CERCLA-05-2025-0001
 
 WARNING: This email originated outside of aurorium. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If
you are not certain (you don’t recollect the name or the subject), please send
the email as an attachment, to infosec@aurorium.com. 

 

Dear Ms. Beraldi,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CERCLA-05-2025-0001, was
filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter,
certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center
that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
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Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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